.,u..

: vb SAN T TONGOWAL INSTEHUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

"' \“.l PONGOWAT LIRIO6, DIST T SANGRUR, PUNJAB, INDIA
\: (fstablished by Govt. of India)
\\N’\ - (Deemed to be University)
X '.‘,.‘. o 2 (o mail estateoffice2010@gmail.com)

Tel/Tax No, 01672253475
ESTATE OFFICE

~ ~
Ret. No.SEI l/l"“l/'-’-m.*/(}/f',(-",;l -2/ Dated: /| L.~/ )-4C +J
' REGISTERED POS]T

01 Nominee of Board of Management — Joint Secretary & Financial Adviser, Govt. of India, Ministry of
[ hipher Fducation, LE Division, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi.

12 Nominee of Contral Govt - Joint Secretary , Govt. of India, Ministry of Higher Education, Section -
V1L Shastr Bhawan, New Delhi

03 Nominee of Punjab Govie - Director, Technical Education & industrial Training, Punjab, Plot No. 1,
Sector 3o-A, Chandigarh

040 Nominee of CPWD - Superintending, Engineer, Jalandhar Central Circle, CPWD, Surya Enclave,
Kendriva Sadan, 20 Floor, Jalandhar.

05 Nominee of PWD - Superintending, Engineer (Electrical), Patiala Division, PWD, Patiala .

Joo Dean (P&D), SLIET, Longowal — Member

070 Estate Officer, SLIET, Longowal - Member

08 Dr. Avinash Thakur, 1AL (Civil) - Special Invitee

09, Dr. Rag Kumar Garg, I.1. (Electrical) - Special Invitee

0. Director, SLIET, Longowal - Chairman, B&WC

SUBJECT: MINUTES OF THE 20" MEETING OF THE BUILDING & WORKS COMMITTEE,
SLIET-REGARDING.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please find enclosed herewith a copy of the approved minutes of 20! meeting of the Building & Works
Committee, SLIET, Longowal held on 29.11.2023 under the Chairmanship of Prof. Mani Kant Paswan,

Director, SLIFT, Tongowal for kind information and further necessary action.

With regards,

Sincerely,

Ko

Registrar & Memberbecretary
[ -Mail: registraraslictac.in
Incl.: Approved Minutes

T

]
It 2
Vg



MINUTES OF 20™ BUILDING & WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Date Sovember 29, 2013
Fime 1130 AM R
Venue Committee Room. First Floor,

Administrative Block, SLIET Campus
Longowal (Sangrur), Punjab

SANT LONGOWAL INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
{Deemed to be University)
LONGOWAL - 148106 (District Sangrur), Punjab




Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering & Technology

Longowal (Deemed-to-be-University)
201 B&WC/ Minutes/ 29.11.2023

MINUTES OF THE 20" BUILDING & WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING OF SANT LONGOWAL
INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY, LONGOWAL

I'he tollowing were present:

| Prof. Manikant Paswan, Chairman
Director, SLIET, Longowal. |

2 Shri M M Singh, Director (T & TS-VII) (Through online) External Member
Government of India, Min. of Education, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi

3 Er. Harcharan Singh, Lecturer, GPC, Badbar, Sangrur. External Member

Nominee of Director, Technical Education & Industrial Training
Punjab, Plot No. 01, Sector-36, Chandigarh
| Er. Nishant Jindal, Executive Engineer (E) External Member
Nomince of Superintending Engineer (Electrical),
PWD, Patiala Division, Patiala.

5. Prof. Kamlesh Kumari, Member
| Dean (P&D), SLIET Longowal. 7 7 |
6 Shri Prabhdeep Singh, Member
_ Estate Officer, SLIET Longowal. _ - |
7. Prof. Avinash Thakur, ‘ Special Invitee
Faculty In-charge (Civil), SLIET Longowal. '
8 Prof. Raj Kumar Garg, Special Invitee
_ Faculty In-charge (Electrical), SLIET Longowal. |
9. Shri Hari Mohan Arora, | Member Secretary

- — - L

| Registrar, SLIET Longowal.
Following could not join the meeting:

| |S&FA/Nominee, Govt. of India, Ministry of Education, Department of Higher Education, IFD,
Shashtri Bhawan, New Delhi nominee of Board of Management.

2. Er. Navneet Kumar, Executive Engineer, CPWD, Ludhiana nominee of Superintending Engineer,
Jalandhar Central Circle, CPWD.

At the outset, Dr. Manikant Paswan, Chairman, B&WC welcomed all the members. Then the Chairman,
B&WC requested the Member Secretary to initiate the proceedings. Further, the item-wise agenda was
presented by the Estate Officer.

— A

— S —
ITEM NO. TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE 19" MEETING OF THE BUILDING & WORKS

20.1 . COMMITTEE. - - -
" RESOLUTION | RESOLVED THAT the Minutes of 19 Building & Works Committee |
NO0.20.1 | (B&WC) meeting are confirmed as circulated.

ITEMNO. | TO RECEIVE A REPORT ON THE ACTION TAKEN ON THE DECISIONS OF THE 19t

20.2 MEETING OF THE BUILDING & WORKS COMMITTEE.
RESOLUTION | RESOLVED THAT the action taken report on the Minutes of 6" to 19t |
NO.20.2 | Building & Works Committee meetings is noted with satisfaction.

Item No. 6.3 | Work on Extension of Various Departments at SLIET Longowal.

{ Noted. Thermatter is taken up under Item No. 17.3 |
Construction of Buildings for Housmg departments of Civil

‘ Engineering, Management, PWD and Training & Placement at |

L SLIET, Longowal. -

[ T Noted. The matter is taken up undel Item No 17 3

Item No. 6.6

Item No.7.3 { Renovation of Mess Area of Boys Hostel No. 1, 2, 4 to 8 and Girls |
| Hostel No. 1 & 2.

| , B c‘)a"—r/
YA ?Q

Member Secretary, Dlrector&/halrman,
B&WC, SLIET, Longowal B&WC, SLlEé' Longowal

‘



Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering & Technology

Longowal (Deemed-to-be-University)
20" B&WC/ Minutes/ 29.11.2023

Noted and RESOLVED THAT CPWD be asked to submit the requisite
documents as per the resolution of 19" BEWC meeting held on
29032023
Further, the funds shall be released by the Institute on submission of

Cdemand (Form-65) by CPWD as per MOU

Item No.7.12 Provision of smart classroom one in each academic block.

Noted  and  RESOLVED  THAT  procurement  of - Interactive

| panels/Audio-Video system/ICT be expedited

Item No.8.3 Renovation & Modification of Labs of various departments.
‘ Noted and Phase- 1T work of renovation & maodification of labs
| HEFA be accelerated

Item No.8.5 Construction of 03 no’s Classroom in Science Block

Noted and RESOLVED THAT CPWD to submit

a)  the final cost of completion along with the final hill copy of

the work

under

b) deviation statement of project against the original awarded
| amount and the cost escalation paid to the agency
Item No.8.7 ‘ Provision of one centralized RO system in each hostel.
Noted.
Item No. 8.21 ANY OTHER ITEM
e) Pl ovision of sub-station along-with extension of EIE/ECE Block.
" Noted.
t
f) Renovation of faculty club.
. Noted.
[
I
Item N0.9.9 | Provision of fencing to barricade area towards east of campus to
{ restrict the movement of Animals )
| Noted and considered settled.

Item N0.9.12 | Provision of Lights in park cum playground l"igﬁ-tﬁe? fype-lll to
~ Type-V area at SLIET, Longowal
Noted. -

] N S
| Provision of Security fencing and barriers along road from

LDuggan gate to Longowal gate for efficient security.
Noted. The matter is taken up under Item No. 18.13

ITEM No. 10.7

ITEM No. 11.5 | Provision of pathway along both side of road from Computer

Block to Mechanical Block at SLIET, Longowal

Noted.

ITEM No. 11.8 SITC of Audio and Video System in JC Bose Hall at SLIET, |

Longowal - )

{ Noted anquEvSOALVE_D Tﬂé{;he work be accelerated |

ITEM No. 11.9 | Requirement of one more ceiling fan in each room along-with

provision of sufficient tube lights in Boys Hostel no. 05 & 06 at

SLIET, Longowal

| Noted. e

ITEM N0.11.10 | Supplying of Scaffolding System of 15 Mtr. height at SLIET,

Longowal.

Noted.

ITEM No. 12.4 | Construction of semicircular tiered seating arena (fm: 1500-2000
spectators) at a sufficient distance from the existing open stage |
in front of Chemical and Food Block. _
Estate officer informed that E-tender for Architect firm was cancelled
due to lack of competition and the re-tender with revised conditions

Il J{a o

Member Secretary, Dlre(‘(r & Chairman,
B&WC, SLIET, Longowal B&WC, SLIET, l:?z/owal
2/7 a0




Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering & Technology
Longowal (Deemed-to-be-University)

ITEM No. 12.7

ITEM No. 14.6

ITEM No. 14.8

20" B&WC/ Minutes/ 29.11.2023

is under process.
Noted and RESOLVED THAT process of empanelment/appointment of

[ Architect firm be accelerated

|

K

|

| submission of demand (Form-65) by CPWD as per MOU.

Replacement of Conventional Electrical Fixtures with energy
efficient fixtures.

Noted and RESOLVED THAT all remaining light fixtures be converted
into LED (in phased manner) under GIA subject to availability of
funds.

To consider provision of central parking for students’ vehicle
opposite Health Centre at SLIET, Longowal.
Noted and RESOLVED THAT
a) The balance fund of Rs 5,36,460/- to he released against the
work after checking by Audit & Accounts Section.
b) The handing/taking over of the work from CPWD be
completed on as and where basis.
¢) The balance work shall be executed by Estate Office and the
scope of remaining work to be considered on the basis of re-
visit to the site requirement and as per the need of the
Institute.
To consider construction of store in Estate Office with shed and
profile sheet roofing at SLIET, Longowal
Noted and RESOLVED THAT the fund of Rs 1,42,297/- be released
against the work after deducting an amount of Rs 26,113/ for
defective work. Further, the funds shall be released by the Institute on

‘ ITEM No. 14.9

' To consider provision of boundary wall for Type-V residences.

| Noted.

" ITEM No. 14.12

|
|
[

To consider replacement of MS Street lighiV pole in SLIET |
Longowal.

| Noted.

" ITEM No. 14.16
‘ (a)

| Noted.

Provision of cinematic view pro;ector along with focus llght for
the main stage at main auditorium at SLIET Longowal.

et

| ITEM No. 15.11 " To consider creation of Car/Scooter parking near roundabout of
‘ | computer/chemical block and repair of existing parking at bank

' ITEM No. 15.12

" ITEM No. 15.13

ITEM No. 15.14

|

| Block.

& post office.
Noted.

To consider SITC of Street lights pole along with LED luminaries
| around the newly constructed road between old & new EIE/ECE

[
[
B

Noted.

To consider AMC of centralized AC’s installed in Department of ‘
Computer Science & Engineering and Chemical Engmeermg,

Main Auditorium & AMC of Fire Fighting system installed in Main |
Auditorium.

| Noted.

,

To consider the repalr/renovatlon of Store & Purchase Section.
Noted and considered settled.

e i — — —

ITEM NO. 16.3
‘ (8.5)

ITEM NO. 16.4

Member Secretary,
B&WC, SLIET, Longowal

|
|

To consider the provision of acoustic wall paneling and furniture |
in the newly constructed building (3 nos. classroom, 120 capacity |
each) in science blocks

Noted and action to be taken as per the resolution of 19t B&WC
meeting held on 29.03.2023.

To consider renovation/upgradation and provision of 5m< taj

@/,.

Director & Chalrman
B&WC, SLIET,vongowal
3/7 L

-



Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering & Technology
Longowal (Deemed-to-be-University)

/!

/

(7.12)

ITEMNO. 16.5

ITEM NO. 16.6

ITEM NO. 16.7

ITEM NO. 16.8

20t B&WC/ Minutes/ 29.11.2023

| classroom in the academic building.

Noted and considered settled. |
To consider providing and installation of 02 nos. deep tube well |
for water supply and irrigation purpose.

- Noted.

To consider exterior repair / renovation in boys hostel no. 10.

Noted and considered settled

To consider repair/ renovation of 15 nos. residences of Type-lli,
Type-1V, Type-V and Up-gradation of flooring in Estate Office.

| Noted and considered settled. _|
' To consider the repair/renovation of existing bathrooms of
| administrative building,

ITEM NO. 16.10 |

ITEM NO. 16.11

ITEM NO. 16.12

" ITEMNO.17.3

(6.3,6.6,14.3,
~153)
ITEM NO. 17.4

ITEMNO.17.5 |
|8

ITEM NO. 17.7

ITEM NO. 18.3

ITEM NO. 18.5

ITEM NO. 18.6

ITEM NO. 18.7

ITEM NO. 18.8

Member St:(’rctary,
B&WC, SLIET, Longowal

; Noted.

To consider renovation/up-gradation of the multipurpose hall at
mechanical block (phase-II).

| Noted and RESOLVED THAT the work be accelerated under HEFA

Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning (SITC) of lighting
arrester on the various academic & residential building of the
institute.

| Noted.

Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning (SITC) of
decorative lighting poles with luminaries at newly constructed
informative display center in front of central library.

; Noted.

""To consider re-allocation/re-apbropri'étfiiohfof funds under HEFA
. approved works.
Noted.

" To consider the provision of committee room at 2nd floor of the
| administrative building.

Noted

To consider the | laymg of underground water'prlpelme in place of '
existing water courses passing through campus.

Noted and RESOLVED THAT the PWRMDC department be asked to

. submit the utilization certificate at the earliest. ) _
| To consider the repair/renovation of Type-V residences.
. Noted and considered settled.

' To consider the repafr and renovation of bathrooms of Boys

. Hostel in BH-03 & BH-04. |
Noted and RESOLVED THAT the repalr/rcnovatlon ‘work with respett

| to inspection report be executed urgently by the Estate office and the
| estimate for the work be finalized considering the Exterior & Interior

E

|

| work of repair/renovation of Bathrooms/Toilet block of BH-03 & BH-
04 in all aspects.

To consider the additional re requ:rement of manpower deployed
through outsourcing agency in the Institute.

Noted. -

To consider the minor modlﬁcanon additlon, and re renovation of |
various rooms of new T&P/EDP building.

Noted and Lonsldered settled.
To consider the provision of fire extlngmshers for academic and |

— —_— 4

| residential area near electrical LT panels.
Noted.

|

, To C(()Jl]Sid.Cl‘ Ré__-_wiri!ng of Typel &vapell Quartérs. '
Noted.
t

'b
e
Dll‘LLﬁ& Chairman,

B&WC, SLIET, ?(l_r’lgowal
4/7 ’




Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering & Technology

|

" ITEM NO. 18.11

' ITEM NO. 18.13

}

|
1

Longowal (Deemed-to-be-University)

20t B&WC/ Minutes/ 29.11.2023

ITEMNO. 18.9 To consider laying of additional LT cable to admin building from
ESS-I1.

Noted and considered settled

To consider laying of additional LT cable to science block from
ESS-II.

Noted

To consider up-gradation of campus-wide networking from 1G to
10G.

| Noted,

ITEM NO. 18.12 | To consider the payment of revision of minimum wages as per
notification dated 29.07.2022 of Ministry of labour and
employment, Govt. of India for the period from 01.04.2021 to
31.07.2022.

Noted with satisfaction and considered settled.

ITEM NO. 18.10

road from Duggan gate to Longowal gate for security concerns.

Noted.
ITEM NO. To consider the provision of high mast pole for Hoisting of
18.15.1 | National Flag (Approx. Height 20 to 30 Mtr.).
Noted.

ITEM NO. 19.3 | To consider repair/renovation in Boys Hostel No. 09.

. Noted.

ITEMNO.19.4 | To consider the repair/renovation of Type-Ill residences (old
quarters-90 no.) External.

 Noted.

ITEMNO. 19.5 | To consider the provision of pedestrian pathways (Guest house ‘

to Library building, Library to Chemical & Food block, Library to
SAC building and Mechanical Engineering building to SAC
| building).
i Noted.

ITEM NO. 19.6
| infrastructure requirements of the Institute through loan by
| higher education funding agency (HEFA) till i.e. 31.03.2024.
| Noted.

ITEMNO. 19.7 | To consider the work of fabrication of Aluminum cabins in |

Workshop and aluminum partition in Health center & other

| places.

| Noted. )

ITEM NO.19.8 | To consider the provnsnon of | boundary ‘wall from Longowal gate
| to boundary wall of Girls Hostel complex.

Noted.

To consider the provision of security fencing and barriers along

To consider the extension of per:od for fundmg of the

ITEMNO.19.9 | To consider the empanelment of contractor/agencies for |

| execution of Repair/Renovation and Minor works costing up to
| Rs 10.00 lacs.
| Noted.

| ITEM NO. 19.10 | To consider the proi}ision of shed at back yara of Estate store, ‘;
| grill work of d-shape round about in front of Computer block and |

|

| spiral staircase in sewerage well of Pump house.
I Noted.

ITEM NO. 19.11 | To consider the provision of pathway for residents of Type-IlI,
Type-1V to Bus Stop near Director residence.
| Noted.

| ITEM No 19.14(A) | To consider the repalr/renovatlon of PG/Ph D Cell of Academic Section |

yan

Member Secretary,

in the Admnrmstrat_h_(e_Buildmg_.__
Noted.

D' ~
/BXG>:.>
Cradld

Director éﬂ/j’hairman,

B&WC, SLIET, Longowal B&WC, SLIET ;Longowal

5/7 L

1
|

”fM No 19.14(B) | To consider the prowsuon of car garage in the Type-lV Residence (Qtr. -



Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering & Technology
’ Longowal (Deemed-to-be-University)
20" B&WC/ Minutes/ 29.11.2023

1 No. 08) allotted to Registrar, SLIET, Longowal
Noted and considered settled

TO CONSIDER REPAIR/RENOVATION OF TYPE-IV RESIDENCES (QTR NO. 49 -
ITEM NO 84) EXTERNAL 2"° PHASE AT SLIET, LONGOWAL
20.3 RESOLUTION Noted and RESOLVED THAT the work shall be undertaken under GIA
NO. 20.3 | subject to availability of fund

|
ITEM NO. TO CONSIDER PROVISION OF TOILET/WASHROOMS NEAR STADIUM,
20.4 STOREROOM, RAIN/SUNSHELTERS IN SPORTS COMPLEX, DRINGKING WATER
AND CEMENTED CRICKET PITCH AT SLIET, LONGOWAL
RESOLUTION ‘ Noted and RESOLVED THAT the work shall be undertaken under GIA
NO. 204 ; subject to availability of fund

ITEM NO. TO CONSIDER INSTALLATION OF SAFETY CAGES FOR WATER PURIFIERS &
20.5 WATER COOLERS INSTALLED IN HOSTELS & ACADEMIC BUILDING WITH
PLATFORMS & PROFILE SHEET AT SLIET, LONGOWAL
RESOLUTION | Noted and RESOLVED THAT the work shall be undertaken under GIA
NO.20.5 | subject to availability of fund.
ITEM NO. TO CONSIDER THE RENOVATION/ADDITION/MODIFICATION OF
20.6 LABORATORIES OF DEPARTMENTS OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING, FOOD
ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY, MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND CHEMISTRY
AT SLIET, LONGOWAL.
It was discussed and deliberated that the name of the work should be renamed in
| accordance with already approved work under HEFA as “RENOVATION & MODIFICATION
OF LABS OF DEPARTMENTS OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING, FOOD ENGINEERING &
TECHNOLOGY, MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND CHEMISTRY AT SLIET LONGOWAL”.
RESOLUTION RESOLVED THAT the work be renamed and be taken under HEFA
NO. 20.6 . subject to availability of funds. -
ITEMNO. | TO CONSIDER THE RENOVATION/ADDITION/MODIFICATION OF OFFICES IN
20.7 ' FOOD ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT, COMPUTER SCIENCE
| ENGINERRING DEPARTMENT, SET OFFICE AND ACCOUNTS & AUDIT SECTION
AT SLIET, LONGOWAL. |
It was discussed and deliberated that the name of the work should be renamed in
accordance with nature of work as “MINOR CIVIL WORKS IN OFFICES OF FOOD
ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT, COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING
- DEPARTMENT, SEl‘OFHCEANDACCOUNTS&AUDITSECT[OI\LA”@EJ‘LQN_GQ_WL-\LV |
RESOLUTION | Noted and RESOLVED THAT the work be renamed and be taken under
| NO. 20.7 GIA subject to availability of funds.
|
ITEMNO.  TO CONSIDER THE REPLACEMENT OF 11 KV HT VCB INSTALLED IN ESS-l, HT
20.8 ROOM AT SLIET, LONGOWAL. |
RESOLUTION 1 Noted and RESOLVED THAT work be undertaken under GIA subject to
NO. 20.8 | availability of funds.

ITEM NO. TO CONSIDER THE  RENOVATION/ADDITION/MODIFICATION  OF
20.9 LABORATORIES OF DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS, MATHEMATICS AND
ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING AT SLIET, LONGOWAL.
It was discussed and deliberated that the name of the work should be renamed in
accordance with nature of work as “ADDITION/ALTERATION AND UPGRADATION OF
LABS OF DEPARTMENTS OF PHYSICS, MATHEMATICS AND ELECTRICAL &
INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING AT SLIET LONGOWAL".
RESOLUTION Noted and RESOLVED THAT the work be renamed and undertaken
NO. 209 under GIA subject to availability of funds.

s CRA=Z

Member Secretary, Directot & Chairman,
B&WC, SLIET, Longowal B&WC, SLIET, L?‘leowal
6/7



Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering & Technology

Longowal (Deemed-to-be-University)
20" B&WC/ Minutes/ 29.11.2623: .
ITEM NO. TO CONSIDER THE RECONSTRUCTION OF BATHROOM (END BLOCK)/LHS OF
20.10 BOYS HOSTEL BH-04.
Fhe matter was discussed and deliberated for execution of work in view of expert
committee opinton and  non-feasibility /inability  shown by CPWD due to limited
manpower available with their office to supervise the work
RESOLUTION | Noted and RESOLVED THAT
NO. 20.10 -~ a) The work of demolition and reconstruction of Bathroom /Toilet
i ol BHO4 (End Block)/LHS be undertaken under GIA subject to
\ availability of funds.
; b) The work to be executed by the Estate office after preparation
ol architectural/structural  drawings  and  the  structural
drawings  should be prool  checked /vetted through  Govt
Institute /agency.

ITEMNO.  TO CONSIDER STATUS OF ONGOING WORKS AT SLIET, LONGOWAL,.
20.11 RESOLUTION | Noted with satisfaction.
- NO. 2011 |
ITEM NO. TO CONSIDER ANY OTHER ITEMS WITH PERMISSION OF CHAIRMAN B&WC.
2012
Estate officer with permission of Chairman (B&WC) presented the additional agenda point
. forthe consideration of B&WC. S ,
20.12(A) TO CONSIDER THE RECONSTRUCTION/RE-DESIGNING/UP-GRADATION OF ENTRY
. GATES AT DUGGAN AND LONGOWAL (BOTH ENDS) OF SLIET, LONGOWAL.

| Estate officer informed that the Institute was established by Ministry of Education (MOE),
Govt. of India in the year 1989 and formally inaugurated on 20.12.1991. Further, the
Institute is centrally located between two main villages i. e. Duggan and Longowal. The
entry gates at both ends are provided with MS gate (Duggan/Longowal) at both sides. The
purpose of the proposal is reconstruction/re-designing/up-gradation of the facade and
beautification of the entry gates/area at both the ends of the entrance gates with the
provision of landscaping.

Hence, the design competition shall be held among the creative and innovative driven
minds of the Institute to give presentation/architectural view along with design. plan,
elevation, sketch, and concept relevant with theme for both the Entrance gates. Further,
the constituted committee of officials shall evaluate and finalize the received proposals.
The detailed structural drawings and preliminary/detailed estimate shall be prepared
| based on the final proposal accepted by the committee. , !
RESOLUTION | Noted and RESOLVED THAT after finalization of proposal by the
NO. 20.12(A) | committee, the detailed estimated cost of the work be intimated in the
next meeting of the B&WC and the work to be undertaken under GIA
subject to availability of funds.

The meeting ended with thanks to the Chair.

Member Secretary, Direcfor & Chairman,

B&WC, SLIET, Longowal B&WC, SLIF?T,LL()ngowaI
7/7

WA L=





{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }

